



Charlotte Storm Water
600 East Fourth Street
Charlotte, N C 28202-2844
OFFC: 704 . 336 . RAIN
FAX: 704 . 336 . 6586

Rezoning Petition Review

To: Tom Drake and Tammie Keplinger, CMPC

From: Danée McGee / Doug Lozner / Jeff Hieronymus

Date of Review: April 9, 2008

Rezoning Petition #: 08-88

Existing Zoning: TOD-M

Proposed Zoning: TOD-MO

Location of Property: Approximately 2.84 acres located on the southwest corner of South Boulevard and E Carson Boulevard.

Downstream Complaints and analysis: Downstream complaints consist of blockage.

Recommendations
Concerning Storm Water: No Further Comments at This Time.